PITRESSIN

(Pi-TRES-sin), Argipressin

Consumer Medicine Information

What is in this CMI

This CMI answers some of the common questions about PITRESSIN. It does not contain all the available information. It does not take the place of talking to your doctor or pharmacist.

All medicines have risks and benefits. Your doctor has weighed the possible risks of taking PITRESSIN against the benefits they expect it will have for you.

If you have any concerns about taking this medicine, ask your doctor or pharmacist.

Keep this leaflet with the medication. You may want to read it again.

What PITRESSIN is used for

PITRESSIN is a medicine that contains argipressin, or antidiuretic hormone. Argipressin is normally produced by the pituitary gland.

Argipressin acts on blood vessels and the kidney and reduces the amount of fluids you pass in the urine. Argipressin also causes muscles called "smooth muscles" to contract.

If your body does not produce enough argipressin you can get a condition called "diabetes insipidus".

PITRESSIN is used to treat deficiency of argipressin in this disorder. Symptoms of diabetes insipidus include passing large volumes of pale urine and feeling extremely thirsty. Diabetes insipidus is not the same as diabetes mellitus where sugar is passed in the urine.

Argipressin can also be used by your doctor to relieve stomach bloating after you have had surgery or an X-ray procedure of the abdomen.

Ask your doctor if you have any questions why this medicine has been prescribed for you.

Your doctor may have prescribed it for another reason. There is no evidence that PITRESSIN is addictive.

This medicine is available only with a doctor's prescription.

Before you use PITRESSIN

When you must not use it

Do not use PITRESSIN if you have an allergy to:

- Any medicine containing argipressin
- Any of the ingredients listed at the end of this leaflet
- Any other similar medicines

Some of the symptoms of an allergic reaction may include:

- shortness of breath, wheezing or difficulty in breathing
- swelling of the face, lips, tongue or other parts of the body
- rash, itching or hives on the skin

Do not use this medicine if you have chronic kidney problems.

Do not use this medicine if you have coronary artery disease.

PITRESSIN may bring on angina pain or heart problems.

Do not use this medicine if you are pregnant.

It is not known whether PITRESSIN will harm your baby.

Do not use this medicine if you are breastfeeding.

Again it is not known whether PITRESSIN will affect your baby.

Do not use PITRESSIN after the expiry date printed on the pack or if packaging is torn or shows signs of tampering.

If it has expired or is damaged, return it to your pharmacist for disposal.

If you are not sure whether you should start to use this medicine, talk to your doctor.

Before you start to use it

Tell your doctor if you have allergies to any other medicines, foods preservative or dyes.

Tell your doctor if you have or have had any of the following medical conditions:

- Asthma
- · Blood vessel disease
- Swelling of thyroid glands with heart problems
- Heart Disease
- Kidney disease associated with high blood pressure
- Migraine
- Seizures (convulsions)
- Complications with a previous pregnancy

Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or intend to become pregnant. Tell your doctor if you plan to breastfeed.

Your doctor can discuss with you the risks and benefits involved.

If you have not told your doctor about any of the above, tell

him/her before you start to use PITRESSIN.

Taking other medicines with PITRESSIN

Tell your doctor of pharmacist if you are taking any other medicines, including any that you buy without a prescription from your pharmacy, supermarket or health food shop.

Some medicines and PITRESSIN may interfere with each other. These include:

- Carbamazepine, a medicine used to treat epilepsy or convulsions
- Medicines called "tricyclic antidepressants" that are used to treat depression
- Heparin, a medicine used to thin the blood
- Fludrocortisone, a medicine used to treat Addison's disease or conditions of insufficiency of body salt.
- Noradrenaline, a medicine used to treat very low blood pressure
- Urea, a medicine used to treat dry skin conditions
- Demeclocycline, a medicine used to treat certain infections
- Alcohol
- Lithium used to treat certain mood disorders
- Medicines called "H2 blockers" that are used to treat stomach ulcers by controlling stomach acid secretions.

These medicines may be affected by PITRESSIN, or may affect how well it works. You may need different amounts of your medicine, or you may need to take different medicines.

Ask your doctor or pharmacist if you are unsure about any of these medicines, or are uncertain if you maybe taking any of these medicines.

Your doctor or pharmacist has more information on medicines to be

careful with or avoid while using this medicine.

How to use PITRESSIN

Follow all directions given to you by your doctor or pharmacist carefully. They may differ from the information contained in this leaflet.

If you do not understand the instructions on the pack, ask your doctor or pharmacist for help.

How much to use

Your doctor will tell you how much PITRESSIN to use. The instructions that follow are for the use of PITRESSIN in diabetes insipidus only. If you are given PITRESSIN for another condition your doctor or nurse will give you this medicine in a hospital or clinic.

The usual dose for diabetes insipidus is 0.25 mL to 0.5 mL repeated two or three times a day as instructed by your doctor.

How to use it

PITRESSIN is for injection into a muscle or under the skin, or through the nostrils using a spray, cotton wad (pledgets) or a dropper.

If you have been instructed to give yourself PITRESSIN, make sure your doctor shows you how to use this medicine. Use exactly as directed by your doctor.

Do not use more or less than the doctor has prescribed.

When to use it

Use your medicine at about the same time each day. Using PITRESSIN at the same time each day will have the best effect. It will also help you remember when to use it.

How long to use it

Continue to use your medicine for as long as your doctor tells you.

This medicine helps you control your condition, but does not cure it. It is important to keep using your medicine even if you feel well.

If you forget to take it

If it is almost time for your next dose, skip the dose you missed and use your next dose when you are meant to.

Otherwise use it as soon as you remember, and then go back to using your medicine as you would normally.

Do not use a double dose to make up for the dose you missed.

This may increase the chance of you getting an unwanted side effect.

If you are not sure what to do, ask your doctor or pharmacist.

If you have trouble remembering to use your medicine, ask your pharmacist for some hints.

If you take too much (Overdose)

Immediately telephone your doctor or Poisons Information Centre (phone Australia 131 126 or New Zealand 0800 POISON or 0800 764 766) for advice or go to the Emergency Department at your nearest hospital, if you think that you or anyone else may have taken too much PITRESSIN. Do this even if there are no signs of discomfort or poisoning.

You may need urgent medical attention.

Symptoms of an overdose may include:

- Drowsiness
- Headache
- Listlessness
- Coma

While you are using PITRESSIN

Things you must do

If you are about to be started on any new medicine, remind your doctor and pharmacist that you are using PITRESSIN

Tell any other doctors, dentists and pharmacists who treat you that you are using this medicine.

If you are going to have surgery, tell the surgeon and anaesthetist that you are using this medicine. It may affect other medicines used during surgery.

If you become pregnant while using PITRESSIN, tell your doctor immediately.

Things you must not do

Do not take PITRESSIN to treat any other complaints unless your doctor or pharmacist tells you to.

Do not give PITRESSIN to anyone else,

even if they have the same condition as you.

Do not stop taking PITRESSIN, or lower the dosage, even if you are feeling better, without checking with your doctor.

Things to be careful of

Be careful driving or operating machinery until you know how PITRESSIN affects you.

Be careful when drinking alcohol while taking PITRESSIN.

If you drink alcohol, the effects of PITRESSIN may be decreased.

Side Effects

Tell your doctor or pharmacist as soon as possible if you do not feel well while you are using PITRESSIN.

All medicines can cause some unwanted side effects. Sometimes they are serious, most of the time they are not. You may need medical attention if you get some of the side effects

If you are over 65 years of age you may have an increased chance of getting side effects.

Do not be alarmed by the following lists of side effects. You may not experience any of them

Ask your doctor or pharmacist to answer any questions you may have.

Tell your doctor or pharmacist if you notice any of the following and they worry you:

- · Belching, stomach gas
- Nausea
- Dizziness
- Vomiting
- · Stomach pain or cramps
- Sweating
- · Trembling
- · Pale area around the mouth
- Palpitations

The above list includes most of the common side effects of your medicine.

If any of the following happen, tell your doctor or pharmacist immediately or go to Accident and Emergency at your nearest hospital:

- · Chest Pain
- Confusion
- · Difficulty breathing, wheezing
- · Difficulty passing urine
- Drowsiness
- · Listlessness
- Pain, redness irritation or swelling at the injection site
- · Rapid weight gain
- Seizures (convulsions)
- Severe or continuous headaches
- Skin rash, itching (hives)

The above list includes a list of serious side effects. You may need urgent medical attention. Serious side effects are rare.

Tell your doctor or pharmacist if you notice anything making you feel unwell.

Other side effects not listed above can occur in some people. Some of these side effects can only be found when your doctor does tests from time to time to check your progress

After Using PITRESSIN

Storage

Keep PITRESSIN in its sealed vial until it is time to use it.

Keep PITRESSIN in the refrigerator (2-8°C).

Keep PITRESSIN in a dark place where it is protected from light.

Do not leave PITRESSIN in the car or on window sills.

Heat and dampness can destroy some medicines.

Keep it where children cannot reach it.

A locked cupboard at least one-anda-half meters above the ground is a good place to store medicines.

Disposal

If your doctor tells you to stop taking PITRESSIN, or the expiry date has passed, ask your pharmacist what to do with any PITRESSIN left over.

Product Description

What it looks like

PITRESSIN is a clear colourless solution sealed in 1mL glass ampoules.

Ingredients

Active Ingredients

Argipressin

Inactive Ingredients

Acetic Acid

Water for Injections

The argipressin in PITRESSIN is synthetic and not of animal origin.

Sponsor

In Australia:

Link Medical Products Pty Ltd. 5 Apollo Street,

Warriewood, NSW, 2102, Australia

In New Zealand:

Link Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Level 31 Vero Centre 48 Shortland Street Auckland 1010 New Zealand

Australian Registration

Number AUST R 286437

Date of last amendment:

9 June 2017